

Primary Language (Development Group)	Meeting 17 - 28th January 2025
Agenda Item	Notes
1. <b>Welcome, apologies, minutes</b>	Welcome from chair, minutes from previous meeting were adopted. Apologies were read out.
2. <b>Updates</b>	Updates were given including information about detailed internal auditing of all specifications as well as timelines for the progression of the specification from the Board for Early Childhood and Primary to Council to the Minister for Education and Youth.
3. <b>PLC specification, latest draft</b>	Input on the changes to the specification since the last meeting of the Development Group followed by discussion and feedback from members.
4. <b>Video Examples for the PLC toolkit</b>	Members viewed two Video Examples of children's learning and offered feedback on these and on the Support Information Document that accompanies them.
5. <b>Primary Language Toolkit</b>	Members contributed to a discussion about the Primary Language Toolkit and about how it could be improved and enhanced.
6. <b>AOB</b>	Next meeting 11 <sup>th</sup> February 2025, meeting of all Development Groups.